ESCOBAR: THE DRUG LORD

Mix                                                                    M&E Stereo                                                          Voices     
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 

EPISODE 1
In Pablo Escobar´s time, Colombia suffered big hits on its Democratic Security and the security of its people with events like the murder of the Secretary of Justice Galan and different attacks on communication outlets like the newspaper “El ESPECTADOR” or government entities like the bomb in the DAS (the administrative department of security) which caused great damage on the core security of the country, but above all, on the life of Colombians.
Pablo is hiding in a house in Medellin and from there he contacts Emilio but at that moment there is a noise and he has to hang up. 
It is the year 1959, in the Aburra Valley in Colombia and Pablo is a kid like any other playing with his brothers “Peluche” and Alberto, and they play a joke on their father by putting a container with candles to indicate the location of a supposed treasure. Pablo steals the math exam in school and sells it to his brothers but the teacher finds out and changes it at the last minute and they don´t know what the answers are, so  Pablo starts a small manifestation with his classmates as an excuse not to take the test.  
Pablo has grown and he is in the business of smuggling contraband cigarettes to different stores. Pablo starts working with a man they call the ‘Alguacil’ who deals with contraband merchandize, but in this business he meets a man they call ‘Cachaco’ who has a small cocaine laboratory. On Pablo´s birthday, Fabio realizes that Pablo is with Patricia and he is willing to kiss her and he is very upset. The ‘Alguacil’ and Pablo arrive at an underground coop to bet and they win with the rooster they picked, they also meet Graciela Rojas, a renowned woman in the underground world. 
Short Synopsis
Pablo is a man who since he was a child showed ability for business, when he grows up he starts working with ‘Alguacil’ carrying merchandize and he is introduced to the business of cocaine. 
1:10:10;01 , 01:19:53;12 , 01:28:05;05 , 01:39:54;06 
EPISODE 2
Pablo and Gonzalo take the motorcycle ‘Peluche’ has in the shop and they use it to rob a bank and use it to get away, but in the bank waits Aldemar, a man who knows them since they were children so he knows who the thieves are and he tells the police and they police arrive at Escobar´s house asking for him. Pablo is with Patricia in the park and a police man arrives and he arrests Pablo for the bank robbery. In jail Pablo is visited by his mother who scolds him for having robbed the bank, Gonzalo also visits him and Pablo tells him that he wants to kill Aldemar for having told the police about him so he hires Mireya´s brother, called ‘Chili’ who slays him and Pablo gets out of jail shortly after that. Pablo visits ‘Alguacil’ and tells him he no longer wants to work with him because he is going to work with his cousin in the cocaine business, so they leave for Ecuador to search for coke paste. Hector is a detective that is inquiring about Aldemar´s death so he interviews Isabel, Aldemar´s wife, who gives him some information about Escobar. Pablo buys a farm outside of the city to be able to process the cocaine and its distribution. 
Short Synopsis
Pablo is imprisoned for stealing a bank but is handed in to the police by a man from his neighborhood, Aldemar, who is murdered by Mireya´s brother. Escobar starts his career in dealing cocaine when he buys a farm for its production. 01:10:06;16 , 01:19:44;13 , 01:26:19;24 , 01:35:04;10

EPISODE 3
Pablo is in the neighborhood with his cousin and his friend Fabio at a party that Escobar organized for the people of the neighborhood,  ‘Alguacil’ arrives to insist that they work together again in the contraband business, but the celebration is over when Fabio learns that Pablo wants to marry his sister and the police arrest ‘Alguacil’. Pablo learns that where he buys the coke paste there is a man who tells the traffic police about them and they always stop them and take their money, so Escobar and his cousin set a trap to make him come to where they are and murder him. To make amends with Fabio because of the issue with his sister, Pablo wants to give him the farm where he has the laboratory so that he works with him. The detective sends one of his men undercover so he pretends to work for Pablo and gathers information on the business. Pablo invites Patricia on a trip to Cali but her brother Fabio is very upset. Mireya tells Gonzalo that the police arrested her brother and they confiscated the shipment coming from Ecuador. Pablo is very much in love with Patricia so he decides to marry her in Cali. The Police have the merchandize retained, Escobar tries to bribe them, but the police don’t accept and he is detained along with Gonzalo. Magdalena is the judge that has to dictate sentence against Pablo, so he intimidates her by sending her a funeral crown. Patricia visits Pablo in jail but there is an inmate riot in the prison and in all the confusion he manages to escape.     
Short Synopsis
Pablo is incarcerated for drug trafficking along with Gonzalo. Fabio now must accept the relationship between Pablo and Patricia (his sister) because they got married. Magdalena is the district judge and she is threatened by Pablo when he sends her a funeral Crown. 
01:07:58;26 , 01:17:03;04 , 01:25:17;22 , 01:33:59;26

EPISODE 4
Pablo is hiding while he solves the issue with the judge Magdalena, ‘Peluche’ steals the judge´s car, but under the request of his mother he returns it. Pablo suspects they want to kill him and his main suspect is ‘Alguacil’.  Pablo, Gonzalo and ‘Chili’, manage to stay out of jail by bribing some people from the prison and some from law enforcement.  Gonzalo and Pablo murder every single one of the police men that arrested them and that took their merchandize. The Motoa brothers have no way to buy Pablo´s production, so he decides to look for another way to sell so he contacts Graciela, the woman he met at the underground coop, so he travels to Miami to propose the deal.  Gonzalo suggests to Pablo to buy a plane to send the merchandize to the United States because the merchandize they are sending to Graciela is not all reaching its destiny. Patricia gives birth to Pablo´s first son, and he is very happy. Gonzalo starts to look for partners to invest money and buy the planes to transport the merchandize. Pablo does his first shipment in the plane he bought and everything goes great so he celebrates Christmas and buys gifts for people who need help. Jerson is approached in his new car by Eliecer, the man that was investigating Pablo but having no proof he gets desperate and argues with him in the vehicle without noticing they are headed for a cliff, from which they fall and Eliecer, Jerson and his girlfriend are exterminated. 
Short Synopsis
Pablo decides with his cousin to send the merchandize in the planes he bought, these shipments are received by Gabriela in Miami and she handles distribution. Jerson is Pablo´s oldest brother and he dies in a car accident all because of Eliecer´s fault. 
01:09:33;24 , 01:18:30;27 , 01:26:16;16 , 01:35:08;22

EPISODE 5
The following day all of them are at Jerson´s funeral but Eliecer has survived the accident although he doesn’t survive for long because he is murdered by ‘Chili’ in the Hospital. Pablo is in a car race and wins, but he cheated with the help of ‘Peluche’ and Gonzalo that put nails in the road for the car that is leading the race. Pablo, Gonzalo and some of his men are travelling in a motorcycle where they plan to build a Hacienda; in this trip his cousin tells him that Fabio is becoming a cocaine addict. On the trip, ‘Cachaco’ runs over a donkey owned by a farmer that was walking along the way and he is left vey injured, so Pablo forces ‘Peluche’ to kill him but he feels uneasy about it. Patricia meets Mireya so she knows who she is and her relationship with her husband. Pablo buys a helicopter which he uses to take his parents to the new farm; he calls ‘Napoles’. Fabio argues with Patricia because he saw her talking to ‘Chili’, Pablo becomes aware of this and scolds his wife, tells her that she shouldn’t talk to his men, but she takes the opportunity to ask him if he is unfaithful. Pablo finds out though the newspaper about the extradition treaty Colombia signed with the United States so he decides to call a meeting with the main members of the organization. Pablo welcomes in his house Leonel, the commander of an insurgent group that asks him for money for his religious cause. 
Short Synopsis
Pablo builds ‘Napoles’ Hacienda in which he intends to have a zoo. The news of the expulsion treaty between Colombia and the United States makes him alert and request a meeting with the most important partners of the business.  
01:07:40;11 , 01:17:22;03 , 01:27:11;16 , 01:36:49;20
EPISODE 6
All the leading members are gathered to discuss the extradition treaty. Irma, Pedro Motoa´s sister is abducted by Leonel and his guerrilla group. Pablo is having lunch with his wife, but Leonel arrives there, so Escobar confronts him about Irma´s abduction. When Pablo sees the threat of kidnapping, he suggests to the others the creation of a group to fight people that dedicate themselves to abducting, the M.A.S (Death to kidnappers). ‘Chili’ manages the operations to find the people responsible for Irma´s capture, and he soon delivers because they capture Leonel in a public telephone. Pablo, Gonzalo and their men get to a house in the outside of the city where they are keeping Irma but when they get there, they can´t find her, they set up a second operation but again they are late. Now Norberto is with her taking her to another place. 
Short Synopsis
There are several operations done to find Irma but they can’t find her in time. The meeting with the leading heads of the organization takes place to discuss the extradition treaty. 
01:08:00;21 , 01:18:28;19 , 01:30:42;00 , 01:37:14;17

EPISODE 7
Pablo tries to convince Irma´s father to pay the rescue but he refuses to do it. Since Escobar doesn’t have another method of recovering Irma he asks for Javier Ortiz´ help, a politician of the region who has several contacts that may find a solution to the problem and that is how it happens because Irma is set free, thanks to a man called Manuel Antonio Noriega, who has a great influence in the high commands of the subversive group. Pablo throws a party at his house and brings a singer called ‘Pantera’, but Pablo gets very jealous because the performer gives his wife a kiss, so to get even at her he goes off with Gonzalo, Alberto and Pedro to Brazil with some women. In Cundinamarca, Luis Carlos Galan is promoting his presidential campaign. Ortiz proposes to Pablo for him to become a representative for the Congress. Irma warns her family to be careful with Pablo, because he is becoming powerful and even more with the support they are giving him. 

Short Synopsis
With the intervention of a politician that has influence with the subversive group, Irma is released. Pablo is thinking about going into politics where he can find a type of power that money doesn’t provide. 
01:10:35;27 , 01:21:23;21 , 01:28:16;28 , 01:36:42;20
EPISODE 8
 Pablo is at his farm with the women he met in Brazil but his leisure time is over because Patricia arrives in the helicopter to supervise all. Galan is in his house having lunch with his family and his friend Rodrigo, who shows him the list of the possible congressmen among which is the name of Pablo Escobar Gaviria. Galan has already made inquiries about Escobar and he knows that he is a drug dealer with whom he must not have a relationship. Pablo, same as Galan, is campaigning to be name a representative to Congress. The Motoa brothers and other members of the organization don´t agree with the idea of Pablo getting into politics. Galan meets with Guillermo, the director of the newspaper “El Espectador” and he tells him that he must be careful because this Pablo Escobar is a renowned drug lord in Medellin and might be a part of the Liberal Party, the party that Galan is a member of.  Pablo is very emotional with the words Galan says in his speech but is very surprised and upset to hear that neither Ortiz nor Escobar may be members of the political party because of their illicit activities. 
Short Synopsis
Pablo starts his campaign to become a member of Congress but the main leader of the Party, Galan, doesn´t want any relationship with him. Some of Pablo´s partner´s don’t agree with the idea of Escobar going into politics. 
01:07:36;24 , 01:18:20;16 , 01:28:53;06 , 01:36:02;28


EPISODE 9
Galan is set on his decision not to have any relationship with Escobar, but at the same time he is worried about the record they have given him about Escobar. Galan continues to travel the different parts of the country to give his speeches in his presidential campaign. During a trip organized by Escobar to his farm, he meets Regina Parejo a very beautiful TV anchor. Pablo relocates a large amount of people of low income in a neighborhood he created himself to win votes in his campaign. The elections come and the results favor both Galan and Ortiz and Escobar, who is becoming closer and closer to becoming a Congressman. 
Short Synopsis
The elections happen in Colombia and both campaigns Escobar´s and Galan´s, have victories in order to reach their objectives, but Escobar is upset about Galan so he is already thinking of getting rid of him. 
01:06:25;25 , 01:18:00;05 , 01:26:31;15 , 01:35:21;16
EPISODE 10
Pablo takes possession of his seat in Congress but a journalist from “El Espectador” researched his past and knows that he is a drug dealer. In any case he can´t publish anything because he has no concrete proof. Pablo asks Regina to meet him because he wants her to do an interview on him, but they and up having sex. Pablo learns that the new Secretary of Justice is Mr. Rodrigo Lara Bonilla, Galan´s right hand. Now Escobar has a relationship with Regina and only tells lies to Patricia so he can be with Regina in the farm. Fabio has a big laboratory for processing drugs set up in the jungle. Rodrigo gives a statement in a radio interview, which generates great unpleasantness to Santorini and Pablo.  Patricia is somewhat jealous because of the trust there is between Pablo and Regina because she spends more time with Pablo and he considers her a great woman. The zebras Pablo brought in for the zoos are impounded by the police so to replace them he asks Fabio to paint white stripes on some donkeys.
Short Synopsis
Pablo now in front of the government is the new representative to Congress on his political party. Rodrigo Lara is appointed as Secretary of Justice and uses the chance to give a statement against drug trafficking. 
01:08:25;13 , 01:16:42;26 , 01:25:37;25 , 01:34:59;28
EPISODE 11
Rodrigo is surprised of the accusations against him, which are made up by Ortiz and Santorini in which they accuse him of having a relationship with the drug dealers for having received money for his campaign. Niki interviews Ortiz and Santorini for the accusations they have done against Rodrigo but the two men evade the questions and defend Pablo all the time. Rodrigo gives the press a statement where he talks about the confiscation of several planes that transport drugs; he also directly accuses Pablo Escobar as a drug dealer in front of all the media. Enelia asks Pablo about the accusations from the Secretary of Justice and demands an explanation from his son.  Niki´s investigation gets the proofs to incriminate Pablo in drug trafficking activities so she asks Guillermo to have them published. Pablo is at a press conference and gives Rodrigo Lara Bonilla a time lapse to accompany his accusations with evidence or Pablo will sue him for slander. Guillermo publishes the evidence that connects Pablo Escobar to drug trafficking, now all the world will really know who he is.
Short Synopsis
Pablo Escobar is accused in front of the media of being a drug dealer, besides in the newspaper “El Espectador” Guillermo publishes the evidence that connects him to that business. Rodrigo is accused of having relations with the mafia.  
01:10:23;14 , 01:18:31;29 , 01:28:08;17 , 01:37:46;29  


EPISODE 12
Santorini and Ortiz are very upset with Pablo because they had no knowledge of the arrest that took place a while ago for having coke paste for the production of cocaine. Pablo sends his men to pick up all the newspapers of all the cities and burn them, and avoid people finding out from his arrest. Pablo´s marriage is going through a difficult time because he has neglected his wife and because she didn’t want to have another son with him. Senator Santorini sees the problem that Pablo has become, and writes a letter with Escobar resigning to Congress so Pablo can sign it. Colonel Jimenez starts an operation in the jungle to take down the biggest laboratory for processing cocaine, ‘Tranquilandia’, there is Niki who records everything with the camera. Pablo requests a meeting to discuss what should be done with Rodrigo Lara because he is becoming a serious problem. ‘Chili’ is looking for men to murder Rodrigo Lara. Graciela must escape from Miami because of problems with a side of the city so they no longer have a contact for distribution but Gonzalo has already solved that problem, also Pablo has more laboratories constructed to have more economical resources because violent times are coming.   
Short Synopsis
Pablo resigns to his seat in Congress. The National Police take down a huge cocaine laboratory in the jungle. Escobar gave the order of having Rodrigo Bonilla (the Secretary of Justice) assassinated. 
01:11:38;24 , 01:19:55;00 , 01:29:35;16 , 01:36:13;00
EPISODE 13
Pablo´s men already are following Rodrigo Lara and follow all his moves to take him down. Rodrigo Lara must take a friend of his son home so he leaves the house without security, this opportunity is used by the hit men hired by ‘Chili’, but they can´t manage to do the attack. Pablo is home waiting for the men to carry out his instructions. Rodrigo Lara leaves work and is driving down an avenue but a car gets in the way of his car and his bodyguard´s car, the hit men take advantage of this situation, approach the car and 
 the Secretary. In this event one of the hit men dies and the other one is taken to prison. The police start conducting several operations including the search of ‘Napoles’ farm, so Pablo and his associates must go somewhere else to hide.  
Short Synopsis
Secretary of Justice Rodrigo Lara is murder under Pablo Escobar´s orders, which in turn must go into hiding because he is being hunted by the police. 
01:08:19;05 , 01:16:21;29 , 01:24:27;07 , 01:30:21;08
EPISODE 14
‘Chili’ and ‘Topo’ are hiding in an abandoned house because of the assassination of Rodrigo Lara. Colonel Jimenez is interviewing Byron the hit men that survived and tries to have him confess the truth, the journalist from “El Espectador” Niki is there. The body of Rodrigo Lara is mourned in the National Capitol and a great number of people accompany the wife on that terrible day for the Nation. Enelia, Patricia and her son leave in a flight for Ecuador because their security in the country is not guaranteed. The Colonel is following ‘Chili´s’ steps because he already has them identified.  Pablo, Gonzalo and Fabio are on a boat travelling to Panama to hide from the police. The President of the Republic and several political personalities show their support to Nancy, Rodrigo´s wife.
Short Synopsis
Colonel Jimenez has identified the men that hired the hit men to kill Rodrigo Lara and is searching for them all over Medellin. Pablo´s mother, wife and son must leave Colombia because the police don’t stop following them.
01:10:43;18 , 01:19:23;29 , 01:27:35;09 , 01:35:35;14 

EPISODE 15
Through a trick Patricia is able to change flights and buys tickets for Panama, where Pablo Escobar arrived by boat. The Colonel continues searching for ‘Topo’ but finds ‘Chili’ trying to pass of as a client of Mireya but since the Colonel Doesn´t have his picture he doesn’t recognize him and they can’t find ‘Topo’ either. But Fabiola, ‘Topo´s’ wife turns them in and tells the Colonel who ‘Chili’ is. Pablo has the plan to negotiate with the government so that none of his associates and him are taken to prison and in exchange they won´t work in drug trafficking again. Nancy (Rodrigo´s wife) decides to accept a position in the embassy in Spain and take back her life after the tragic event. Pablo and Pedro are meeting with the former president Lopez discussing their rendition, retirement and ending the drug trafficking as tradeoff for guarantees for all in the organization. ‘Topo’ cuts Fabiola´s face for having given information on him to the Colonel. The government at the beginning wants to negotiate with Pablo Escobar but later changes position so there is no back up for Escobar anymore. Patricia gives birth to a baby girl called Daniela. All are very concerned about the activation of the extradition treaty with the United States, which started with the legal processing of two drug lords that they captured in Medellin, so Pablo thinks he´s option is to go back to Colombia. The DEA captures a pilot that works for the Medellin cartel and pressures him to give information of the organization. Pablo tells his associates they should bribe the police in Colombia so they protect them and don´t try anything against them. 
Short Synopsis 
Pablo and his associates are hiding in Panama because the police are searching for the because of Rodrigo Lara´s death and the drug trafficking. Pablo loses the negotiation with the government so he must take another path.
01:08:55;16 , 01:16:43;19 , 01:29:48;02 , 01:36:07;28


EPISODE 16
Pablo has the intention to talk to the commander of the guerrilla group, the MR20, to discuss the topic of extradition in Colombia. Pablo gives the high ranking officers of the military two options: take the money he offers or their families will be executed; this is so the drug lords are not persecuted and are protected. In Spain the authorities capture Pedro Motoa along with Gildardo a minor drug dealer from the city of Cali, none of the have a process going on in Colombia but the United States could asks for them in extradition. Pablo continues trafficking, now he has a new transportation route, Nicaragua, but he doesn´t know that the pilot is taking pictures to give them to the DEA as evidence, Pablo hires a man called  ‘Yuca’ to murder a drug dealer that is in the eyes of the United States government to be expelled but he can´t do it so Pablo is upset, but Gonzalo decides to finish the job so he disguises himself as a police officer and together with ‘Yuca’ they go to the Hospital, but one of the police officers recognizes this last one and contacts Colonel Jimenez, but they arrive late because he has already been slayed. Pablo doesn’t trust ‘Yuca’ at all so he has him killed.
Short Synopsis
Pablo bullies and bribes several agents of the police to have their protection. A pilot that works for the cartel is approached by a DEA agent and the pilot gives him some pictures that compromise Pablo and the cartel.
01:09:06;19 , 01:17:34;00 , 01:27:22;16 , 01:37:36;05
EPISODE 17
Julio Motoa is worried because there is a witness in the United States that has information on Pedro´s illicit business. Gonzalo is in charge of the business in Nicaragua with Fabio. The United States sends a statement where it assures that the cartel has united with the Sandinista group, and the evidence is the pictures that the pilot that works for Pablo took, this news goes public because the newspaper “El Espectador” published the pictures. Pablo continues financing the guerrilla group for the plan they have to take over the Justice Palace in Bogota, but at the same time he calls a police general to inform them of this plan. The guerrilla group led by Norberto takes the Justice Palace, the military force fights back and reaches the place with tanks to retake the building; this confrontation lasts until the night time where there is a big fire in the building. Pablo feels calmer because the extradition files and the legal process against him have been destroyed in the fire. ‘Chili’ is in the United States hiring some men to murder Harry, the pilot that told the DEA about Pablo and gave them the pictures.
Short Synopsis
The guerrilla group takes the Justice Palace, leaving almost in ruins, inside, civilians, policemen and guerrilla members die. The life of Harry the pilot is in grave danger.
01:11:42;00 , 01:20:54;19 , 01:27:46;08 , 01:35:39;22
EPISODE 18
Harry is assassinated, now they no longer have a key witness to formalize the process against Pablo Escobar. The police set a trap for Herbert but he manages to avoid them and land and escape. The judge Gustavo Zuluaga talks to the wife of one of the police officers that Pablo killed so that she makes Pablo answer for what he did. Colonel Jairo Jimenez is honored by the government of the United States for his fight against drug trafficking in Colombia. One of the judges handling the case of Rodrigo Lara´s manslaughter is also slayed by members of the cartel, while Zuluaga gets a death threat at home. Jairo is behind Marcos Herbert, very close to the farm where he rests with a group of police officers ready to capture him, but he manages to escape in time on a boat.
Short Synopsis
Several judges are being executed because they are involved in the process against Escobar. Marcos Herbert manages to escape the police thanks to one of Escobar´s security men.
  01:09:43;06 , 01:19:04;29 , 01:26:08;08 , 01:35:53;28
EPISODE 19
Marcos is running from the police and asks Pablo for help but he doesn’t have immediate intentions to help him because he has to solve other problems first, this answer upsets Marcos. Regina tries to convince Pablo to negotiate with the government because his legal process is imminent. Judge Zuluaga is executed by the Medellin cartel because of the process he is leading against Escobar. They use commercial flights to send cocaine, hiding it in the places where the life vests are stored. Finally the United States produces the warrant to extradite the Medellin Cartel, situation that worries Pablo and his associates deeply. Pablo hires a man called ‘Coco’ so that he murders Colonel Jairo Jimenez, the police officer that has been after the cartel. The informant that Works for Pablo tells Colonel Jimenez they plan to slaughter him.
Short Synopsis
Judge Zuluaga is assassinated to end the legal process against Escobar. Pablo sends cocaine through commercial flights. The United States activates the extradition for the members of the Medellin Cartel.  
01:11:21;09 , 01:19:33;00 , 01:28:12;23 , 01:35:32;19
EPISODE 20
Ramada, one of Pablo´s men is negotiating with a Cuban military member so that through that country they can transport the merchandize into the United States. All the justice magistrates that have the responsibility to vote in favor of the deportation law are being threatened by the cartel. In an operation to capture a blackmailer, the police kill ‘Coco’ but what they didn’t know was that he was the man that Escobar had hired to kill Colonel Jimenez. The magistrates of the Supreme Court don´t approve the extradition treaty so this will no longer be a problem for the Cartel members. Pablo looks for Regina and tells her she must not abandon him or she will pay will her life. ‘Marino’, Escobar´s new man notices that Jorge is informing the Colonel about Pablo´s movements, so they take him to a room to be tortured. Yesenia the lover that Pablo has arrives to his farm without being invited, which bothers him, but the news she brings is that she is pregnant.
Short Synopsis
Marino discovers the Colonel´s informant, now his life is in danger. The expulsion law was not approved by the Supreme Court. Pablo learns that his mistress, Yesenia is pregnant.  
01:08:57;13 , 01:17:49;05 , 01:26:25;20 , 01:34:36;01
EPISODE 21
Pablo´s mother confronts him about his mistresses because she finds out Yesenia went looking for him to tell him she was pregnant. Pablo and his associates send out a statement by the “extraditable” to protest against continuing with the expulsion processes so they are judged by the Colombian system, in summary something like “we would rather have a grave in Colombia than a jail in the United States.” Pablo is worried about the problem that is coming since Yesenia is pregnant so he gives her some money so she has an abortion. The Colonel wishes to talk to Pablo so he contacts Gonzalo to try to get to him, Jimenez speaks to him in a menacing way, so they see he is not afraid of them. Pablo lets Jorge go making him believe that everything is solved but he really does it to see if he contacts the Colonel and that way follow him.  Pablo lies to Yesenia promising her that he is going to help her with the baby she is expecting, but what he does is have her put to sleep so they can practice an abortion against her will. Pablo goes to Guaviare to visit one of his associates, Mr. Crisanto, who is the foreman of that region.
Short Synopsis
The drug dealers of the cartel, which call themselves “Extraditable” as a way to protest against extradition, send out a statement. Yesenia gets an abortion against her will by orders of Pablo. 
01:10:52;18 , 01:19:47;02 , 01:28:54;09 , 01:38:52;05

EPISODE 22
Pablo is meeting with Crisanto who asks him for help with a journalist that wants to reveal the corruption that is there and for that assignment Pablo orders Jorge, the informant to slaughter the journalist. The Colonel alerts Niki and Guillermo Cano that the Cartel intends to kill them, so they must be careful and increase their security. Jorge massacres the journalist that was after Crisanto. Chili’ and ‘topo’ are ready to make an attempt against the Colonel´s life but he survives buy changing his usual route. Marino is responsible for taking care of Yesenia while her situation improves. Pablo is altered and tired because of Marcos behavior so he orders the ‘mariachi’ to murder him. The Colonel goes to visit his brother who lives outside of the city; there Escobar´s men arrive, prepared to finish the job.
Short Synopsis
Jorge murders the reporter investigating Crisanto´s corruption. ‘Chili’ and the ‘Topo’ continue with the plan to wastes the Colonel but they have not been able to do it yet. 
01:08:46;00 , 01:17:46;26 , 01:25:15;22 , 01:34:11;17
EPISODE 23
Pablo orders Marino to execute Jorge, because he knows he is a police informant. Herbert is anxious because he thinks that Pablo intends to massacre him, so he suggests to the ‘Mariachi’ to join forces and exterminate him first. ‘Chili’ and the ‘Topo’ already have the Colonel´s location so they intend to act right away. A police officer calls the Colonel to tell him that some men are looking for him and that his life is in danger, so he decides to go back to Bogota. The ‘Mariachi’ visits Pablo to tell him Herbert is planning to slaughter him but Escobar tells ‘Mariachi’ he must not do anything against Herbert or he will have to answer to him. ‘Chili’ and ‘Topo’ follow the Colonel down the road, they get rid of the bodyguards and they finish their job by slaying him. Jorge is worried because he knows they are going to kill him so he tries to leave but Gonzalo tells him he has to work and cannot leave the farm. 
Short Synopsis
‘Chili’ and ‘Topo’ murder Colonel Jiménez, so Marcos can relax; in the hacienda they are preparing a celebration because of the homicide of the Colonel. Jorge is worried about his life, because he is in serious danger. 
01:07:03;07 , 01:15:43;05 , 01:23:39;25 , 01:33:02;02

EPISODE 24
In Napoles hacienda the entire Medellin cartel is meeting to celebrate the Colonel´s assassination, while in Bogota they are in the police officer´s wake and of the rest of police officers that died in the attack. Patricia confronts Pablo because of his behavior and at that moment Enelia arrives and the three of them argue but his mother slaps him because he is being aggressive and rude. Marino is trying to deceit Jorge to be able to destroy him but is has not been possible. Jorge is pretty drunk but makes the mistake of bugging Marcos and he can´t take it and he ends up slaying him in the party, he also threatens ‘Chili’ with a gun and Pablo must intervene. Major Aristides arrives in the hacienda with a search warrant because they are looking for the Colonel´s executioner.
Short Synopsis
Jorge is murdered by Marcos in the party. Major Aristides arrives at the farm with a search warrant, Pablo doesn´t like this at all. 
01:08:00;07 , 01:15:08;27 , 01:26:34;07 , 01:34:18;04


EPISODE 25
Pablo is very upset because the police have leads on the assassination of the Colonel and for which the Medellin Cartel is responsible, led by Escobar. ‘Chili’ and the ‘Topo’, are very upset because of the situation they lived with Marcos so they are planning something against him, but they decide to talk to Pablo and leave it clear to him that they are not comfortable with Herbert. Nancy is very sad and disappointed because her husband´s death is not yet solved; also the General had made a commitment to her to clear the situation up. Pablo hires two hit men so they get rid of the director of the newspaper “El Espectador”, Guillermo Cano, because of the articles that he has been writing against the Cartel. 
Short Synopsis
Guillermo´s life is in danger because Pablo already gave the order to kill him. Pablo is worried because of the situation between ‘Chili’ and Marcos because none of them want to look for a peaceful solution. 
01:09:36;18 , 01:20:05;08 , 01:29:25;24 , 01:35:13;25
EPISODE 26
The hit men are prepared to make the attempt on the life of Guillermo Cano. Mireya tries to reason with ‘Chili’ so he doesn’t start a war against Pablo, because they couldn’t handle a situation like that. Guillermo Cano leaves the newspaper and on the way home the hit men hired by Pablo Escobar succeed in their mission and murder the newspaper director. All the country is devastated by the slaying of the journalist and now more than ever the government hopes the extradition treaty is activated again.
Short Synopsis
Medellin´s Cartel, led by Pablo Escobar succeeds in their objective of killing the director of the newspaper “El Espectador”. The most joyful one with this news is Marcos, who was the one that insisted the most on slaying him.
01:09:49;23 , 01:18:31;04 , 01:31:58;13 , 01:38:00;21
EPISODE 27
The Cano family is destroyed by the murder of the father, husband and grandfather that the newspaper director was. Pablo is set on slaughtering all the people that promote the extradition law, whoever they may be. Marcos (full of resentment) makes amends with ‘Chili’ and the ‘Topo’ so they don’t start a fight that will harm them all. In the streets of Bogota there is a protests by the journalists because of the death of the most important newspapers director death and his collaborators decide to continue his legacy and not turn back and follow the denounces that Mr. Cano made. As a protest, written and audio-visual media don´t give any news. Pablo and Herbert are in the ‘Mariachi´s’ house celebrating Christmas day but Escobar´s wife is very upset because she knows her husband is responsible for the death of Guillermo Cano. The Supreme Court again denies the possibility of activating the extradition treaty. Pablo orders the assassination of the new Secretary of Justice who is working in Budapest in the embassy. The police capture Crisanto and process him like a drug dealer. 
Short Synopsis
The country and its media are hurt because of the journalist murder, so they stage a protest. Again the extradition treaty is denied by the Supreme Court. 
01:10:43;07 , 01:19:04;16 , 01:26:19;13 , 01:35:42;11

EPISODE 28
Pablo hires two men to murder Marcos Herbert because he is tired of this associate´s behavior within the organization. The leaders of the Cartel are worried about the Capture of his partner Crisanto; they fear he might give the authorities information. Major Aristides is in jail trying to get a confession out of Crisanto about Pablo and the organization´s movements. The ambassador in Budapest survives the assassination attempt, and that shows the government the power of the criminal cartel. Pablo is visiting his father in a farm pretty far away, but is upset about the comments in the manslaughter of the Colonel and the journalist.  ‘Chili’ and the ‘Topo’ visit Crisanto in prison to let him know he must not give out any information or his entire family and he will be in danger. Pablo is no longer thinking about killing Herbert, instead he wants to turn him over to the police. Pablo calls the Major handling the investigations of the cartel to give out Marcos Herbert coordinates.
Short Synopsis
Pablo changes his mind and no longer wants to destroy Herbert Marcos; instead he wants to turn him in to the police. Crisanto is threatened by Pablo´s men not to give any information about the organization or him. 
01:09:57;12 , 01:18:36;25 , 01:28:03;08 , 01:35:59;04
EPISODE 29
The Major tells the Colonel about the call with the information on Herbert´s location and they decide to stage an operation to capture him, on the other hand, Gonzalo lets the ‘Mariachi’ and the Motoa brothers know so that they don´t show up in Herbert´s house. The Major arrives with a large amount of men and they find him hiding in a suitcase, this is the move made by the organization to get rid of all the problems he meant for all. Marcos is about to be the first drug dealer extradited to the United States, what he feared the most.
Short Synopsis
Marcos Herbert is betrayed by Pablo Escobar to the police and is detained and judged in the United States, he is the first drug dealer extradited to the United Stated.  
01:10:15;08 , 01:18:16;25 , 01:10:15;08 , 01:23:29;15 , 01:36:04;27

EPISODE 30
Pablo is very worried about Marcos´ extradition because he knows that even though the treaty is not activated; it may make exceptions in cases like that of his associate. The men that Pablo hired at the beginning (Cain and ‘Kiko’), to kill Marcos are in jail swindling the inmates with religion as a way to get close to them an steal their money, in that moment ‘Chili’ and the ‘Topo’ arrive at the prison patio flying over in a helicopter and start shooting, to help Cain and ‘Kiko’ escape, this two go up a ladder that the helicopter throws down. Colonel Pedregal alerts Pablo he is going to come looking for him and to get out of there fast. Pablo´s family is celebrating Emilio´s birthday and are meeting several members of the cartel to discuss the subject of extradition and the security of the country. Pablo meets with Gildardo, the most important drug dealer in Cali´s Cartel, who tells him that some of Pablo´s men a while ago did business with him and they some had trouble.  They make a deal. 
Short Synopsis
Pablo´s men free Cain and ‘Kiko’ from jail using a helicopter. Pablo must leave his house because Colonel Pedregal has the order to capture him. Gildardo meets with Pablo to discuss business. 
01:08:49;09 , 01:15:47;25 , 01:25:55;03 , 01:36:24;02
EPISODE 31
The General is pressuring Colonel Pedregal because he hasn’t shown any results, although this is because of the Alliance he has with Pablo and the cartel. Pablo holds Correa, one of the men that had issues with Gildardo to take his money and assets, elsewhere, Mauricio (one of the partners) learns that his friend Hernan, the other one that did business with Gildardo and who is also been held by Escobar´s man doesn’t show up, so he hires a man to track down the calls in case they ask for money. ‘Kiko’ and Cain are with Correa in a warehouse but because they are playing with their guns, they accidentally shoot Correa and he dies immediately. Hernan calls the house that they are monitoring to learn where he is, so Mauricio hires some men to rescue his friend when they have the location. Pablo needed Correa alive to get more money out of his wife, but since he is dead he has to fix up the body to make him seem like he is still alive. Pablo hands Correa´s body to Pedregal to take him to the authorities as a causality of a police operation. Cain, under Pablo´s orders exterminates Hernan. 
Short Synopsis
Pablo kills Correa and Hernan, the men that had issues with Gildardo, head of the Cali cartel, but Mauricio, one of the partners is looking for his friend. 
01:07:11;08 , 01:16:44;17 , 01:25:18;17 , 01:35:31;02

EPISODE 32
The general congratulates the colonel for taking down of Pablo Correa even though everything was Escobar´s work. Mauricio knows that Pablo was the author of the murder of Pablo Correa and Hernan Valencia so he decides to question Pedro for this behavior. Pedro asks Pablo If he had something to do with the deaths of his partners and Escobar denies it emphatically but he is angry at Mauricio who was the one that spoke to Pedro and also he insinuates they should exterminate Pablo. Mauricio talks to Gildardo and tells him everything that happened so he suggests they kill Pablo. Gildardo gets a call from Pablo to talk about the men he executed, but they end up arguing and don´t reach any agreement. In a meeting that Pablo organizes, he tells all his partners that Mauricio must be executed and declares war on the Cali Cartel. Cain and Marino are in Panama to take care of Mauricio. ‘Chili’, Kiko, and ‘topo’ are in different zones in the city of Cali and each one of them puts an explosive in three different sites that are part of the Cali cartel. 


Short Synopsis
Pablo decides to murder Mauricio because of the problem with his friend Hernan. The Medellin cartel decides to go into war with the Cali cartel and they start it by firing explosives on three of their sites. 
01:09:53:05 , 01:17:24:11 , 01:24:15:03 , 01:33:06:08

EPISODE 33
Pablo takes the opportunity to carry merchandize that is at the bottom of the ships.  Cain and Marino arrive at Mauricio´s house but he sees them and welcomes them with shots although he doesn´t kill them.  Gildardo and Gerardo visit Santorini to see what they are going to do with Pablo and his declaration of war. Mauricio (through Cain and ‘Marino’) sends Pablo a message that if he is left alone he will do nothing against them, but if they make an attempt against his life again, he will assassinate Patricia and his two children. Pablo´s men assassinate ‘Piña’ the bodyguard of one of Cali Cartel´s partners. Pablo learns that Marino is dating Yesenia who was his former lover a while ago. Pedro head to Cali but on the road is arrested by the police.  Marino confesses to Pablo his relationship with Yesenia.
Short Synopsis
Pablo and the organization are convinced on facing off against the Cali Cartel who still has done nothing against him but they are planning on hitting him hard. Pablo learns of the relationship between Marino and Yesenia. 
01:07:40;21 , 01:16:35;00 , 01:23:10;06 , 01:32:34;18

EPISODE 34
Pedro is taken to Bogota but his extradition is not very clear because he is not accused of drug trafficking but for another different problem with the law which does not entail his deportation. Mauricio les the Cali cartel know about Pablo´s movements for the attempt they are planning on his life and names the building ‘Monaco’ which is where his wife and children live. Pablo buys a classic car collection for his son Emilio, and Patricia thinks that is exaggerated. Pablo has Marino tied up and makes him chose between saving her life or his but one of them must die. In Medellin there is a massacre of several people to pressure the government not to extradite the drug dealer Pedro Motoa. Pablo scolds Marino because he has not shot Yesenia if he chose to live; he tells him time is running out. Marino calls Yesenia and tells her the two of them should leave Medellin to escape from Pablo and his men and be able to be together.  
Short Synopsis
Pedro´s extradition is still not activated but the cartel feels pressured because there is still a risk that he can be sent to the United States. Marino plans to escape with Yesenia. 
01:09:55;07 , 01:19:47;12 , 01:29:58;23 , 01:38:14;15

EPISODE 35
It is Pablo´s birthday and he’s family gives him a very particular motorcycle.  Marino arrives to the place where he had asked Yesenia to meet him to supposedly escape, but Pablo´s men already know all of this so he doesn´t have a choice but to kill her. Pablo in a previous meeting met Miguel, a paramilitary commander who is now in charge of the security in the farm although some heads of the paramilitaries don’t agree. Marino and Pabon explode the statue that was put in a park in Medellin in commemoration of the death of Guillermo Cano. The new Secretary of Justice is trying to have Pedro accused of drug trafficking before they set him free. The government of the United States and also public opinion are upset because of the liberation of Pedro Motoa, but the Secretary of Justice is able to get him accused of drug trafficking for him and his brother and also Pablo Escobar. The men of the Cali Cartel put a car bomb in front of the building where he lives but Pablo is not there so he survives.

Short Synopsis 
The Cali cartel make their attempt against Pablo but he is not in his home ho he survives. The secretary of justice is finally able to get the orders against the Motoa Brothers and Pablo so that they can be extradited. 
01:11:05;27 , 01:21:17;15 , 01:29:08;08 , 01:37:30;15

EPISODE 36
Pablo is meeting with the Colonel who gets the radio message of the explosion of the Monaco building, Pablo leaves heading for that place and sees everything destroyed, so he loses his temper and is very affected, one of the firemen tells him that his family has been moved to the Hospital. Pablo´s daughter is having surgery, he arrives at the emergency entrance and threatens each one of the doctors that he is going to kill them if they don´t save his daughter. All around Medellin there are flyers of Pablo asking on information about Pablo´s whereabouts and there is a reward offered.  Pablo asks the terrorist from Spain for help to train their man to install car bombs. Pablo pastes reward flyers with the picture of Major Aristides to respond to the ones he put out.  ‘Chili’, ‘Marino’ and Cain are in Cali ready to make the attempt with Gerardo´s car, but the car doesn’t explode and they lose their chance. When the Colonel sees that Pablo is no good for him because he has been asked to leave the police force, he decides to change teams and join the Cali cartel.  ‘Kiko’ and ‘Topo’ detonate a car bomb for Major Aristides; he survives but loses a leg, while ‘Marino’ and ‘Chili’ murder colonel Pedregal. Another of the goals of Pablo Escobar is to hijack Andres Pastrana, a candidate for the Nation´s presidency and the Nation´s Attorney General Carlos Hoyos.
Short Synopsis 
The Cali cartel attempt against Escobar but he is not home so he´s family is the ones that suffer the consequences. Colonel Pedregal is slaughtered by Pablo´s men, also they make and attempt on the life of Major Aristides with a car bomb, and he survives but loses a leg. 
01:07:42;12 , 01:17:05;13 , 01:25:49;18 , 01:35:11;18

EPISODE 37
‘Marino’ is organizing his people to abduct Andres Pastrana. Patricia is desperate because of the situation his family is living and especially Pablo. Pablo learns who is the new commander of the police force in Antioquia, so he asks ‘Candonga’ to try to bribe him into working with them, after a while, Escobar’s man and the Colonel meet, but the colonel doesn’t accept the bribe that Pablo send him. ‘Marino’ gets to the house where the campaign for Pastrana is run with his men and kidnaps the candidate. Pablo´s children are surprised because of their father´s absence, and Patricia doesn´t know what to say to excuse him. Andres Pastrana is taken before Pablo who tells him he has been snatched for belonging to a family that has a political past, and he tells him his life will depend on his father´s actions.  
Short Synopsis 
The candidate Andres Pastrana is kidnaped by Pablo because he is the son of an ex- president and is a member of a family with a political past. Patricia and Enelia are very anxious about the situation they are living because of Pablo. 
 01:09:22;05 , 01:19:38;15 , 01:26:57;17 , 01:36:48;02



EPISODE 38
‘Marino’ and ‘Candonga’ are following the National Attorney’s trace to snatch him. The day the lawyer is returning to Bogota, Pablo´s men abduct him. The police arrive at a farm looking for the Attorney and there they ‘Chili’ and he is very surprised to see the Colonel. The police get to the farm where Andres Pastrana is, who is exchanged for a police officer to have hold him captive instead, but he is left cuffed to a tree by the hijacker and he is able to set himself free and start running in order to escape. The police are doing operations to find the Nations Attorney General who is still in Pablo´s power.
Short Synopsis
Andres Pastrana is liberated by the police; on the other hand, the Nation´s Attorney General is kidnaped to keep pressuring the government not to accept extradition in the country.
01:09:16;20 , 01:17:29;23 , 01:27:51;06 , 01:37:27;13

EPISODE 39
The Nation´s General Attorney is murdered by Pablo´s men, ‘Marino’ sends a radio message where he lets them know where they can find the body of Carlos Mauro Hoyos and tells them that if the government keeps pushing the idea of the deportation more politicians are going to be killed. Pablo congratulates his men, but specially ‘Marino’ who was in charge of the capturing of Andres Pastrana and Carlos Mauro Hoyos, and also of the assassination of the last one, although he didn’t pull the trigger. One of the heads of the Medellin Cartel, Gildardo, meets with Regina to talk about Pablo and gather more information about this character. Pablo has a bomb explode against General Muriel Peraza, but he is not hurt. Galan is still in his political fight and is ranking higher in Congress. There is a law in Congress presented by Santorini to end extradition. ‘Marino let´s Regina know that Pablo wishes to see her and that she can´t refuse or she will be in danger. 
Short Synopsis
In Congress there is a Law to get rid of extradition, which is supported by Senator Santorini who allied with Pablo pretends to get to the Presidency. 
01:10:00;28 , 01:19:41;07 , 01:29:19;17 , 01:38:20;13

EPISODE 40
Senator Santorini´s partner, that was running to be a representative, loses the election and now the one that wins is Alberto, very good friend of Galan, this news upsets Pablo terribly who only talks about killing the different people who have upset his business. Pablo scolds Regina because of her friendship with Gildardo because he thinks he owns her after the affair they had a long time ago. ‘Chili’ gives his men orders to murder journalist and magistrates (under Pablo´s instruction). Pablo´s men start with their errands. First they massacre a judge, they try to slay Alberto. Galan´s partner in the party but they can´t do it, Candonga is behind the magistrate but he is still isn’t able to do anything. Emilio, Pablo´s son is celebrating his first communion, there are Escobar partners. ‘Kiko’ and Cain are behind Guillermo Cano´s sons to kill them also but they see they are protected by several police officers, a situation they were not expecting.
Short Synopsis
Pablo is very upset because the law in Congress prohibiting extradition didn’t pass, so he decides to take revenge having several of his so called ”political enemies” murdered. 
 01:07:06;03 , 01:16:10;04 , 01:26:54;04 , 01:35:55;16



Mix                                                                    M&E Stereo                                                          Voices     
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
  
EPISODE 41
Pablo tells the ‘mariachi’ that they are going to kill Galan. By order of General Pedraza the group of bodyguards of Luis Carlos Galan is changed. He thinks it is very strange since he had not received any notification. Juan Guillermo and Fernando, Guillermo Cano´s kids travel outside the country to protect their lives but Ana Maria still is very concerned about the security of the newspaper. By order of Pablo the assassination of the magistrate Garces Bernal takes place. The hit man hired to murder Galan tells the ‘Mariachi’ that he will charge five hundred million pesos for doing it. Colonel Quintana gets a letter where they tell him his death in inevitable and the best thing he can do is leave Medellin, the man is very worried since he fears causing his family pain so he asks the General to release him from his position but the General doesn´t accept telling him that the only way to get out of that position is by capturing Escobar. Mr. Luis Carlos Galan receives a message where they ask him to retire from the presidential campaign or he will die. ‘Chili’ and ‘Marino’ ignite a car bomb aimed at Colonel Quintana but they get the wrong caravan and they kill Antioquia´s Governor, Antonio Roldan, event that infuriates Escobar. 
Short Synopsis:
Pablo and the ‘Mariachi’ plan to murder Galan. Magistrate Garces Bernal is assassinated under Pablo´s order. ‘Chili’ and ‘Marino’ activate a car bomb aimed at Colonel Quintana but they take down the wrong target, slaying Antioquia´s Governor. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 

Suggested Cuts:
01;08;15;26, 01;16;18;24, 01;25;08;11, 01;33;05;06
EPISODE 42 
Colonel Quintero once more asks General Ulloa to be released from his position because he is afraid for his life because he knows the car bomb attack was directed at him, the General tells him that for now it is impossible but he is going to do the best he can to find a replacement. The Colonel´s family is very worried and questions the General´s decision. Mr. Galan gets to his new apartment in Bogota where he gets a threatening call telling him to quit his campaign. Colonel Quintana decides to stop using bodyguards and walk incognito amongst regular people in order to distract the enemy. General Ulloa asks Galan to reinforce his security scheme but he tells him it is not necessary since he trusts his bodyguards without imagining that their leader is a spy for Escobar. Colonel Quintana dismantles a laboratory managed by Fabio but he manages to escape and asks Pablo to do something about it, he decides that all his men have the order and have to give priority to kill Colonel Quintana. Pablo and his men plan to attempt against Galan´s life in his campaign speech in Medellin. ‘Chili’ threatens Colonel´s Quintana´s driver to help him assassinate him or he will slaughter he’s whole family. 
Short Synopsis:
Colonel Quintana decides to quit using his bodyguards and walk among the people to distract the enemy. Pablo and his men plan to attempt against Gala´s life in his campaign speech in Medellin. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;09;27;02, 01:18;02;20, 01;27;10;12, 01;37;03;05
EPISODE 43
Escobar´s men wait for a perfect opportunity to attempt against Galan but thanks to a call from a woman they manage to discover them and avoid the attack, which drives Escobar crazy because of his people´s mediocrity. Colonel Quintana tells Galan that he is the most susceptible man in the country and to be very careful in his public appearances. ‘Chili’ calls Pineda to confirm what he has to do to murder the Colonel; otherwise his family will pay the consequences. Pablo and the ‘Mariachi’ plan the assassination attempt against Galan in Soacha´s Main Square. ‘Chili’ and his men slaughter Colonel Quintana, which devastates Quintana´s family and friends. 
Short Synopsis:
The attempt on Galan´s life in Medellin fails because of the call of a neighbor that contacts the police. According to the plan and in complicity with Pineda, ‘Chili’ manages to assassinate Colonel Quintana. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, Galan, assassination attempt, mob. 
Suggested cuts:
01:12;36;19, 01;20;20;29, 01;27;46;04, 01;34;16;27 
Length: 
00;43;05;20
 

EPISODE 44
Pineda tells his wife he is very scared because it was he´s fault that they killed Colonel Quintana. Luis Carlos Galan and his people get everything ready to get to Soacha where Escobar´s hit men are waiting for him. Escobar tells Gonzalo that he tried negotiating with the government but had no result so now he won´t be afraid  to attack leaders and also the civilians so that they understand they are going to have to kneel in front of him. Galan suspects his security leader because he notices him very anxious and asks him if he really feels they have to go, the man, who is Escobar´s accomplice, tells him everything is alright and there is no risk. Presidential candidate Galan arrives in Soacha´s main square where people are moved by his visit but the security is at is minimum degree which allows the hit man to mix with the crowd, as soon as Luis Carlos Galan goes up on stage he is shot several times, he is critically hurt and his security team transfer him to the nearest hospital. 
Short Synopsis:
Escobar tells Gonzalo that he tried to negotiate with the government but he didn’t get anything so now he is going to kill their leaders. Luis Carlos Galan, presidential candidate is assassinated. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, Galan´s assassination, mob. 
Suggested cuts:
01;07;48;29, 01;18;56;06, 01;26;19;22, 01;35;01;08


EPISODE 45
Luis Carlos Galan is transferred to the Hospital but he is in a very critical state, the country is shattered by the news of the terrorist attack. Pablo is also sick but he is getting ready for what is coming. Luis Carlos Galan is transferred to Kennedy´s Hospital, where the doctors are trying to save his life.  In Bosa´s Hospital, Sebastian, a bodyguard loyal to Galan dies of a bullet wound. The President of Colombia is very mad about what happened and demands some results from General Ulloa about the fight against Escobar. Luis Carlos Galan, presidential candidate dies, leaving a grieving nation behind. After the statement of the President where he says he will make the ones responsible for the assassination pay, Escobar declares war against the state. The main newspapers of the country blame Medellin´s Cartel for the death of Galan. Pablo is set on his war and plans to attack the newspaper “El Espectador”. The government creates an elite group between the police and the army to fight Escobar. The optional candidates for the liberal party try to have the elections so that Santorini takes advantage of them and suggest skipping the people´s consult and choose a candidate among them.
Short Synopsis:
The Presidential candidate Luis Carlos dies because of the attack ordered by Escobar. The family, friends and the whole country is shocked by the news. The President creates an elite group between police and army officers to fight terrorism. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;09;52;04, 01;19;07;27, 01;31;14;11, 01;36;48;01

EPISODE 46
Fabio tells Patricia that Pablo is to blame for Galan´s death and that this is the beginning of the end because he has the whole country against him. A huge crowd accompanies Galan in his funeral, creating great national mourning, his eldest son, Juan Manuel Galan gives a speech saying goodbye to his father and leaves the faith of the party in his father´s friend, Cesar Gaviria, choosing him as Luis Carlos Galan´s successor. There are several operations to try to capture the author of the homicide, capturing several suspects. Gloria trusts completely for the fight to go on under Cesar Gaviria´s hands and Galan´s legacy.  The police present to the public opinion the supposed murderers of Luis Carlos Galan. 
Short Synopsis:
A huge Crown accompanies Galan in his funeral, generating National mourning Juan Manuel Galan and Gloria trust Cesar Gaviria to carry on Galan´s legacy and become the next President.  
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
00;01;51;22, 01;17;40;04, 01;25;54;03, 01;35;21;00 
Length: 00;44;06;07

EPISODE 47
Pablo Escobar makes a car bomb explode against the newspaper “El Espectador”, leaving it destroyed. The President visits Ana Maria giving her condolences and tells her they are doing everything they can to capture the leader of Medellin´s Cartel. Escobar asks Fabio to get him a famous female volleyball player, Fabio contacts the trainer of the player but the phone call is traced by the police elite group. The Medellin Cartel meets to debate what they should do to fight extradition, which causes a faceoff between them since Pablo wants to solve everything by killing and exploding bombs and some of the member’s don´t share this position. One of the men implicated in Galan´s assassination asks the police for protection in Exchange of police protection so he is able to denounce the material authors of the murder.
Short Synopsis:
“El Espectador” suffers a tough terrorist attack because of the Cartel. Medellin´s cartel meet to discuss the subject of extradition and they decide to attack everyone against them.  
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;08;51;22, 01;15;57;10, 01;26;43;19, 01;35;56;08 
Length: 00;43;30;05


EPISODE 48
The elite group follows Maria, a volleyball player that Escobar is after. The police manage to capture Evencio Diaz the man who shot Galan while the man that had denounced the assassin says everything´s a lie that the Colonel and his men made him tell, leaving them at a tough situation in front of Ulloa. Pablo and Maria have a sexual encounter without imagining that the Elite group followed her and have an operation prepared against Escobar. There is a strong confrontation between the elite group and Escobar´s men where Fabio is shot and killed. Patricia is destroyed with her brother´s death and they bury him in deep sorrow. Pablo as a reaction orders the murder of the Colonel but thanks to the interception of the calls they find out about this and reinforce security, Pablo´s men manage to make a terrorist attack but the Colonel is able to escape and Pablo is very upset.  
Short Synopsis:
The Elite group follows Maria to where Escobar is and there is a confrontation where Fabio dies. Pablo reacts by trying to execute the Colonel but his men can´t make it. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;07;45;25, 01;15;31;02, 01;30;20;00, 01;36;10;06
Length: 00;42;18;25


EPISODE 49
The police surveys and follow Pablo´s family who intend to go celebrate his birthday, but they are stopped in a police checkpoint, Pablo learns about what is happening and he goes crazy and orders to have the police general killed to send a message not to mess with his family.   Mariachi tells Pablo that they have detained Galan´s assassins, so they decide to kill them so they don´t talk. Pablo decides to have a bomb explode in the D.A.S. (building of administrative security) generating huge chaos when he directs his actions against everybody. Pedro asks Pablo to detonate a bomb in a plane where Colombia´s next President will travel.  ‘Chili’ arranges the plane attack. 
Short Synopsis:
Pablo´s family is detained at a military checkpoint which causes them to be absent on Pablo´s birthday celebration. Pablo is furious and puts a bomb in the D.A.S building. Pedro suggests they make a plane explode.
 Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;07;49;27, 01;17;07;18, 01;26;42;16, 01;35;31;17
Length:
00;43;17;2

EPISODE 50
Pablo asks ‘Marino’ to look for a way to get his family without the elite group finding out. Pablo´s men are doing intelligence work at the airport to look for a viable option to make the bomb explode. ‘Marino’ accomplishes his mission and Pablo meets with his family. ‘Candonga’ gets on the plane with the man that is going to activate the bomb explode and leaves him there with a briefcase with explosives, all the passengers get on the plane and when it lifts of, it goes off in the air. There is a huge commotion in the population because there are no survivors. The presidential candidate that was going to travel in that plane didn’t travel since he cancelled the flight at the last minute. Pablo is furious to see that the goal wasn´t met and that Cesar Gaviria is still alive.  
Short Synopsis:
Pablo manages to meet with his family after a long time without seeing them. Pablo´s men manage to make an airplane explode without leaving any survivors, creating panic in the population. Cesar Gaviria´s life is spared since he didn’t get on the plane.  
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;09;49;23, 01;21;53;07, 01;29;21;13, 01;37;04;22
 Length: 00;42;39;05

EPISODE 51
The men from the Cali cartel tell the General there is a plan from the Medellin Cartel to murder him, warning him to be very careful, they tell him the best way to fight against the attacks is to attack him so they give him information on the location of ‘Mariachi’ so the police can capture him. But thanks to some information the ‘Mariachi’ manages to escape and hides in Pablo´s house. Pablo´s men make a bomb blast in the intelligence building leaving a huge amount of people injured or dead. General Pedraza manages to escape and that makes the men of the cartel very upset for failing once more. The son of the ‘Mariachi’ suspects there is someone infiltrated in his father´s men, without suspecting it is his right hand ‘Naufrago’. Pablo tells Miguel that after the bombs the doors are open to negotiate with the government that from that day on the armed war must end. 
Short Synopsis:
The men from the Cali cartel denounce the location of ‘Mariachi’ thanks to the fact that they have a spy in his men, but thanks to an informer (the ‘Mexican’) he manages to escape. There is an explosion in the intelligence building, destroying it.  
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;10;09;01, 01;21;09;13, 01;29;00;03, 01;35;07;26
Length: 00;43;03;29
EPISODE 52
Colonel Pedraza tells Gildardo he has to give him the location of ‘Mariachi’ or the world is going to learn there is also a cartel in Cali. The elite group gets to ‘Naufrago’ house to ask him to hand over the ‘Mariachi’ taking with him a tracker or they will arrest him immediately. Escobar asks one of his men to bring him some virgin girls for his sexual pleasure but after the way the man treats them, one of the girls tries to kill him but the gun she points at him doesn’t have bullets. The ´Mariachi’ is surrounded by the elite group thanks to the information from the ‘Naufrago’. Escobar is furious with ‘Chili’ and ‘Candonga’ for failing on their three missions. 
Short Synopsis:
With help from ‘Naufrago’ they find the ‘Mexican’ surrounding him. Escobar is with a virgin that tries to kill him but luckily for him, the gun she points doesn´t have bullets. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;08;06;04, 01;15;34;03, 01;24;59;06, 01;32;12;03
Length:
00;42;40;02

EPISODE 53
Pablo sends one of his men to murder the virgin that tried to kill him. The elite force finds the ‘Mariachi’ and there is a great confrontation, after a long persecution, the ‘Mariachi’ and his son are killed. Pablo Escobar is very angry when he learns about this and plans a great retaliation to avenge the ‘Mariachi´s’ death and generate panic with the population. Pablo gives his men a list of 17 names of rich and influential personalities that will pay the consequences of the war. Pablo tells Miguel to join the Medellin cartel with his army, although Lucio, (Miguel´s brother) doesn’t agree with this, Miguel accepts. 
Short Synopsis:
The elite force track down, and after a long persecution, manage to kill the ‘Mariachi’ and his son. This enrages Escobar who sends his men a list of 17 names that must pay the consequences as retaliation. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;09;57;00, 01;17;08;15, 01;24;01;12, 01;31;17;03
Length:
00;43;20;01


EPISODE 54
[bookmark: _GoBack]Dr. Bedoya´s son is kidnaped by Escobar, so he asks Ivan Lopera (a business man from Medellin) to talk to Escobar and be a mediator with the government. ‘Naufrago’ arrives home and discovers his mother has been murdered in retaliation for what he did. Lopera talks to Escobar and he tells him that in return for the people taken hostage, he wants the government to stop with the idea of the extradition and to stop persecuting them otherwise he will kill the seventeen people he has taken hostage. The President tells his people that he will accept the negotiation since there is no way out. The government asks Pablo for acts of good faith showing peaceful intentions, and asks him to surrender his assets; money, drugs and then they will be able to negotiate. Pablo accepts the deal and liberates sixteen of the people kidnapped, along with assets, dollars, laboratories and a statement that says he will turn himself in to Colombian justice if they stop persecuting his family and sing a decree abolishing deportation. Lucio, the commander of the paramilitaries who has never agreed with the negotiations, calls Niki saying that everything that Pablo is doing is a farce to look good in front of the public´s opinion and to find out who Lopera is because according to him he is infiltrated the government but works for Escobar.  
Short Synopsis:
Pablo and the organization negotiate with the government and Escobar liberates sixteen snatched people, they surrender their dollars, laboratories and assets to show their good faith for them to be judged in Colombia abolishing extradition. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;10;07;24, 01;19;55;23, 01;27;23;02, 01;35;19;03

EPISODE 55
Evencio manages to escape from prison thanks to a large amount of money, evading death since Pablo had given the order to kill him. Niki discovers the negotiation between the government and the Medellin cartel making it public. Pablo frees Dr. Bedoya´s son as a proof of his good faith but the President of the Republic decides to suspend the negotiations. This causes Pablo Escobar to restart his war offensive against the state. So Pablo Emilio Escobar Gaviria spreads the rumor in Medellin that he offers two thousand dollars for every dead police officer of the elite force. Miguel and Lucio hire two men to realize a complicated plan. 
Short Synopsis:
Evencio escapes from prison thanks to a millionaire sum of money and also escapes earth because Pablo had already ordered his homicide. The President suspends negotiations; as a result, Pablo unleashes a new war. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01:08;50;06, 01;18;12;04, 01;27;50;01, 01;37;08;16
Length:
00;44;15;12

EPISODE 56
The reward offered by Escobar for every dead police officer creates a huge wave of terror and a police massacre. Lucio arrives in Bogota in the company of the two men he hired to kill Bernando Jaramillo, the presidential candidate, this event happens in an airport. This assassination is pinned on Pablo Escobar but he is furious because the ones that thought of it and did it were the paramilitaries, who also where planning the homicide of Diego Pizano. Pineda, a police officer, slaughters in cold blood two of his colleagues in exchange for the reward. Santorini talks to Pablo and tells him the only way to avoid extradition is changing the Political Constitution. Gaviria is chosen as the only candidate for the liberal party. 
Short Synopsis:
Escobar´s reward for every dead police office generates a wave of terror and a police officer´s massacre. The presidential candidate Bernardo Jaramillo is murdered by the hands of the paramilitaries. Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;07;52;22, 01;13;55;22, 01;26;10;14, 01;34;04;02
Length:
00;42;50;20

EPISODE 57
Lucio and his hit man go over the plan to murder Pizano. The son of Colonel Pabon joins the elite group along with several officials to reinforce security. Pablo Escobar offers a hundred thousand dollars for Colonel Pabon´s head. The elite group intercept a call from ‘Chili’ and are organizing an operation to capture him without realizing it is a trap for the elite group where the officers are ambushed and after a huge confrontation several police officers die. ‘Chili’ asks officer Pineda to help him kill Colonel Pabon. Pablo calls General Pedraza to warn him that the presidential candidate Diego Pizano is in danger since the paramilitaries are planning an assassination attempt against him, all of this to show that he doesn’t have anything to do with this. Pedro and the Motoa brothers tell Pablo that they want to make a deal with the government and stop the war he has against the state.
Short Synopsis:
Escobar offers a hundred thousand dollars for Colonel Pabon´s head. Pablo calls General Pedraza and tells him the paramilitaries are planning to exterminate the presidential candidate Diego Pizano, all of this to show he is not related to the assassination plans. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 


Suggested Cuts:
01;09;08;07, 01;17;00;04, 01;23;13;26, 01;34;02;00
Length:
00;45;39;28

EPISODE 58
Colonel Pabon and Major Aguirre discover that officer Pineda is an informant inside the institution, so they decide to use him to capture ‘Chili’ but Pineda manages to warn the man they are after him. Pablo asks his men to discharge a car bomb at Colonel Pabon´s house but to make sure it doesn´t go off, it is meant to be a warning.  Candidate Diego Pizano is murdered in the plane in which he was headed for Barranquilla, by the hands of the paramilitaries. The government launches an offensive to stop the war and he decides to involucrate the civilians in order to capture Pablo and his organization offering a millionaire reward for information that leads to his capture.  ‘Chili’ lives a telephone to her sister so she burns it since it has been intercepted and asks her to get a bag ready since he is going to Bogota for a terrorist attack. Amidst a lot of pain, commander Pizano is buried. Pablo´s men set a trap for the police making calls where they supposedly give Escobar´s location, but once there, they are ambushed. 
Short Synopsis:
Colonel Pabon discovers Pineda is ‘Chili’s’ informant and that they were planning to kill him, so he decides to use him to capture the bandit, but he is on to them. The government offers a millionaire reward for Escobar. Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob, huge reward. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;08;44;05, 01;17;36;08, 01;26;19;27, 01;35;57;07
Length:
00;43;09;00

EPISODE 59
Escobar offers five million dollars to Colonel Pabon for him to stop following Escobar but he doesn´t accept. Miguel introduces Pablo to the leader of the paramilitaries in Magdalena which offers to protect him but this is all a plan to denounce his location. Thanks to an informant they are able to track down ‘Chili’ and after an operation they execute him. Freddy Perea the leader of the paramilitaries in Magdalena meets with Major Aguirre to give him the exact coordinates of Escobar´s hideout. In a lot of pain, ‘Chili’s’ sister and friends say goodbye to him at his funeral. The elite group gets to the place where Escobar is but he and his people manage to escape.  
Short Synopsis:
Thanks to an informant they locate ‘Chili’ and they take him down. A leader of the paramilitaries tells the police Escobar´s location but after an operation the man manages to escape once more. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;10;07;09, 01;17;49;08, 01;27;07;24, 01;35;36;14
Length:
00;42;30;21

EPISODE 60
Pablo, his brother and his cousin get to safety in a farm called “top secret”, Pablo is very angry because they have infiltrated his organization. Julio Motoa is wooing Rosario, a famous presenter in Medellin by sending her a lot of presents.  Freddy Perea gives the elite group the new location of Pablo Escobar but once more the men escape by going into the jungle where Pablo gets terribly sick from malaria, after a long road and several days in the jungle they get to a shelter but Pablo is very sick, the fever doesn´t go down and he has been hallucinating for six days. Julio is set on dating Rosario but when he sees she rejects him he threatens her. Thanks to the cares of a woman Pablo manages to recover and survive his disease. Once safe, Pablo starts to plan his strategy to continue attacking the government and his drug trafficking business. 
Short Synopsis:
Pablo and his men suffer a huge persecution by the elite group, which causes them to have to go into the jungle, where Pablo gets malaria and is very ill, a woman manages to cure him. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, malaria, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;09;50;21, 01;19;07;05, 01;27;33;13, 01;34;19;08
Length:
00;43;15;23

EPISODE 61
Pablo meets with Santorini to see how things are in the votes to change the constitution and on the way warn him to be very careful because he is going to make the country surrender with bomb outbursts and accept his conditions. Pablo creates a new wave of terror making several bombs explode in Bogota and also in Cali where they have a war against the Carrera brothers, leaders of the Cali cartel. Cesar Gaviria takes office as President of the Republic, fact that Escobar doesn’t like this so they kidnap several personalities of Bogota to pressure the new President.  After tracing a call, the elite group tracks down Gonzalo where he is killed in front of his wife. Pablo is destroyed when he learns what happened and is so altered that the only one that can calm him is his mother. 
Short Synopsis:
Pablo continues his war against the government making several bombs explode in Bogota. Cesar Gaviria takes office as the new President of the Republic of Colombia. After tracing a call the elite group tracks down and kills Gonzalo. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, Gonzalo´s death, Cesar Gaviria, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;07;31;16, 01;15;23;00, 01;25;40;08, 01;32;40;11
Length:
00;42;35;21



EPISODE 62 
Diana a recognized journalist and daughter of the former president Turbay, receives an invitation to supposedly interview the commander of the guerrilla. Gonzalo´s funeral takes and Pablo can´t go and is very nostalgic remembering all the good times he and his cousin had together. The journalist Diana and her crew from the newspaper Pluton leave to supposedly meet with the guerrilla commander. The new President Gaviria takes out a decree in which the criminals that surrender to Colombian justice will have great benefits like sentence reduction and will not be extradited. Julio Motoa is persecuted by the elite group but gets away. The Motoa brothers have to travel to meet with their father in Medellin and they disguise themselves as cyclists to avoid the police, once there their father tells them everything bad that has come from them being drug dealers and that it is time to stop and take advantage of the decree of the government, surrendering to justice. Pablo and Falcao, who advises him in selecting the people to kidnap, find the next victims which are very influential in the country. 
Short Synopsis:
Escobar with a lot of pain remembers all the good moments he lived with his cousin, Gonzalo is buried by family and friends. The father of the Motoa brothers asks them to quit the business and surrender. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, funeral, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;08;55;00, 01;17;25;29, 01;26;58;02, 01;34;18;29
Length:
00;42;55;05

EPISODE 63
The Motoa brothers tell Pablo they are considering the idea of yielding under the new decree of the government, Pablo tells them that he thinks that is suicide, and that it goes straight to extradition because it is not a clear decree. Diana Turbay and her crew are notified that they are in the hands of the “extraditable”. The sister of the former presidential secretary and the redaction chief of the newspaper “El Tiempo”, Fernan Santana are also kidnaped. Patricia tells Pablo to think things through since the decree might be good for him and maybe that way they can live as a regular family, in peace, but Pablo doesn´t accept since he doesn’t trust the government.  The people taken hostage and their families go through very sour times but the government with not give out any pardons. Pablo doesn’t plan to back down either so he plans to kill the hostages one by one. The Motoa brothers talk to the government to surrender but they first want to make some modifications to the decree but the president doesn’t accept.
Short Synopsis:
The Motoa brothers talk to the government with the intention of submitting to justice if there are modifications to the decree but the President doesn’t approve. Several public personalities are abducted by Escobar. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, surrendering, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;08;44;16, 01;18;19;29, 01;26;23;27, 01;36;57;00
Length:
00;43;36;12

EPISODE 64
Escobar has two new kidnaping victims, Maruja Pachon and her sister in law Berenice Villamizar. Escobar´s lawyer decides to quit since he doesn’t agree with the way his boss operates. Pablo gives a statement where he accepts the responsibility of having the people hijacked; he also says there will be a truce will the electoral process goes on. Mrs. Nidia asks Irma, sister of the Motoa Brothers to take a letter to Escobar. The government doesn’t know what to do and the only option is to promote a new decree that will give more benefits to the drug dealers in response to the act of having released one of the journalists that was a hostage.  Pedro says goodbye to Pablo and tells him it is a fact that he and he´s brother are going to capitulate. As a signal that he wants to negotiate Escobar frees three more journalists and the President gives a statement modifying the decree and giving them more sentence reduction benefits, a special place to be detain and the guarantee that there will be no extradition. Escobar doesn’t trust the fact there will be no deportation until he sees that in the new Constitution. Christmas celebration arrives and all are celebrating while Pablo is reading an emotional letter that Mrs. Nidia (Diana Turbay´s mother) sent him. The Motoa brothers say goodbye to their family because their surrendering is a fact but at the last minute German decides not to turn himself in because he is afraid of deportation.                                                       
Short Synopsis:                                                                                                  Escobar captures two more people. The government has no option but to emit a new decree for those who submit, Pablo frees three journalists as a sign that he is willing to negotiate. 
Tags:    Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, new decree, celebrate Christmas, mob. 

Suggested Cuts:   01;12;19;18, 01;17;33;16, 01;25;08;23, 01;34;22;08
Length:
00;43;37;08

EPISODE 65
Pedro and Julio Motoa yield to Colombian justice under the new decree.  Alberto Villamizar talks to the Motoa brothers so that they help him contact Pablo Escobar and try to negotiate. Armando, one of the kidnappers feels intimidated by his employees so he goes to the police to ask for protection in return for information on the position of the hostages. That is how they capture the leaders of the band called the ‘chuscos’ which were responsible for the abductions. Escobar is enraged and decides to kill one of the hostages to react to the government’s actions. They murder Carmina Bedoya, sister of the former presidential secretary, but the body of the woman is left in Bogota unidentified and nobody learns of her death. Thanks to the information Armando gave them, they find the place where they are keeping Diana Turbay and one of her crew and there is a confrontation and Diana is hurt.  
Short Synopsis:
Pedro and Julio Motoa submit to justice. Thanks to an informant they are able to locate some of the hostages and in the cross fire Diana Turbay is hurt. Escobar gives the order of executing one of the hostages.  
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, abduction, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;08;51;21, 01;16;30;26, 01;23;50;11, 01;33;01;17 
Length:
00;42;55;24

EPISODE 66
Diana Turbay dies after been badly hurt in the hostilities. The country is overwhelmed by the death of the journalist, with thousands of people and huge personalities she is buried. ‘Candonga’ tells Pablo that Armando is the informant the police have and that is why they found the hostages. Escobar sends out a statement where he blames the police for everything that happened and also accuses them of hiding the body of Carmina Bedoya. The President sings a new decree with more benefits but Pablo is still not satisfied and he decides to continue fighting until there no extradition clause is constitutional. Pablo´s men find Armando, the informant for the police and they slay him. Berenice Villamizar is liberated. Pablo asks the lawyer Patarroyo to take a message to the government saying until the police don´t stop their violations he is not going to surrender.   Berenice is liberated but she can´t stop crying when she learns that Carmina was slain. German Motoa surrenders to justice while Pablo triggers another bomb leaving several officers dead. 
Short Synopsis:
Diana Turbay dies after a failed rescue attempt; the country is shattered by her death. Pablo´s men find and kill the informant for the police. German Motoa surrenders to justice. Berenice is freed.  
Tags:.
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, Diana Turbay´s death, mob. 
 
01;09;10;16, 01;19;22;23, 01;28;36;23, 01;38;01;28
00;43;59;04

EPISODE 67 
Alberto Villamizar sends a message to Escobar where he asks him to liberate Maruja and Alberto and Escobar refuses since he hears they are not contemplating including the no extradition clause on the new constitution. Mr. Julio Motoa asks Pablo to meet with father Herrera who is trying to convince him to turn himself in, Pablo sends a letter with the priest to the President where his conditions are listed and one of them is that he is taken to a prison in Medellin, from where he plans to keep running the Cartel so he asks his partners to continue in the drug dealing business. Pablo announces the liberation of the last two hostages. Following more of Pablo´s requests the President fires General Pedraza.  Maruja Pachon is freed.            

Short Synopsis:
Pablo agrees to surrender if the President meets several of his conditions, like to be incarcerated in a prison in Medellin and the destitution of General Pedraza. Maruja Pachon is liberated.  
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, Colonel´s destitution, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;10;28;00, 01;18;48;02, 01;27;40;07, 01;35;08;05
Length:
00;43;41;25      


EPISODE 68
Maruja is finally reunited with her family after eight months of been held hostage. Fernan Santana is also liberated. Father Herrera makes some statement against Pablo saying that he is a pornographer, something that drives Escobar crazy with rage asking the priest to apologize; otherwise he will stop the peace process. After this Pablo Emilio Escobar turns himself in to Colombian justice, the journalist Niki leaves the newspaper “El Espectador” and travels to New York to study. Escobar adapts the “Cathedral” prison to his taste. 
Short Synopsis:
Fernan Santana is freed. After meeting his conditions, Escobar submits and is detained in “The Cathedral” prison. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, organize jail, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;08;39;12, 01;16;06;03, 01;25;05;14, 01;35;25;03
Length:
00;43;42;05

EPISODE 69
Mauricio tells the Gonzales’ brothers from the Cali Cartel that this is the perfect opportunity to bomb Escobar but they don´t accept. Pablo demands of his partners fifty percent of the earnings from the drug trafficking business, a fact that leaves them shocked.  Gildardo Gonzales calls Pablo to ask him for peace and offers him three million dollars to mend the mistakes of the past. Pablo contacts the Gonzales brothers to ask them for five million dollars but Gonzalo says he has no intentions of giving anything and to be careful because they are going to bomb him. Pablo gives the order to murder the Gonzales brothers after they make an attempt in his life. ‘Topo’ takes money from a hideout that belongs to ‘Ramada’. Venancio is killed when they were planning the attack on Escobar. Mauricio and Lucio ask Libardo who already has access to “the Cathedral” and is the ideal one to do the homicide job. ‘Ramada’ confronts Pablo demanding him to return the money that ‘Topo’ took but Pablo asks him for thirty percent of that money in order to return it, which makes ‘Ramada’ furious.
Short Synopsis:
The Gonzales brothers and especially Gonzalo look for alliances to try to make an attempt against Pablo. ‘Topo’ takes some money that belongs to ‘Ramada’ which makes him furious and confronts Escobar. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, stealing money, seeking alliances, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;10;14;15, 01;19;41;26, 01;27;07;15, 01;37;46;09
Length:
00;44;56;21

EPISODE 70
Pablo gives the order to slaughter ‘Ramada’ and ‘Arellano’, but ‘Peluche’ intercedes for them to avoid their murder but it is too late.  Pablo has ‘Ramada’ and ‘Arellano´s entire families killed, so there is no trace left of them. Mauricio gives out flyers around Medellin saying that Pablo is a butcher that murders his friends. The government finds out about everything that Pablo is doing from “The Cathedral” and they decide to face him, the vice-minister of defense tells Pablo that he has to be transferred to another jail but Pablo takes him hostage since he doesn’t agree with the decision. The elite group takes the jail back but Pablo and his men escape from the prison when they feel threatened. 
Short Synopsis:
Pablo orders the assassination of ‘Ramada’ and ‘Arellano’. The government find out of everything Pablo is doing from inside the prison and sends the elite group to take back the prison which causes Pablo and his men to escape when they feel endangered. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, escape from prison, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;10:20;05, 01;18;27;11, 01;29;11;19, 01;36;43;09
Length:
00;42;51;26

EPISODE 71
The Gonzales brothers, Lucio and Miguel Moreno create a new organization called the ‘Pepes’ (persecuted by Pablo Escobar), to fight Escobar and end with everything he has. The government creates a group block called search squadron which has the mission of capturing Pablo. Pedro Motoa advices Patricia to convince Pablo to turn himself in since the search squadron is after him and they might kill him.  With an information of the ‘Pepes’ the search squadron are able to locate the ‘Buitre’ who is captured. Thanks to the reward from the police and the bribes from the ‘Pepes’ the men closest to Escobar are falling, Cain is executed by the police and ‘Kiko’ is captured in the United States. 
Short Synopsis:
There is a creation of a new organization called the ‘Pepes’ (hounded by Pablo Escobar) which seek to finish everything that Pablo has, thanks to these men that help the police, they capture the ‘Buitre’ and they take down Cain. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, Pepe´s, search squadron, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;09;12;27, 01;16;47;05, 01;27;10;29, 01;33;37;25
Length:
00;42;08;05

EPISODE 72
Patricia asks Pablo to surrender since she fears for his safety; Pablo asks his family to leave the country. But in the airport they don´t let his children leave without the presence of their two parents. Pablo asks ‘Peluche’ to turn himself in so he can help from inside jail since he can mediate in everything that is happening.  Pablo starts affecting the general public by starting again with the car bombs in reaction to the persecution they are carrying against him. The Gonzales brothers meet with Colonel Ramiro who accepts the help and information from ‘Pepes’.  Thanks to this information they manage to find ‘Topo’ where the search squadron exterminates him. ‘Candonga’ suffers a strong persecution from the ‘Pepes’ and when he feels surrounded he decides to go to the police station and turn himself in instead of being massacred. 
Short Synopsis:
Pablo´s family tries to leave the country but they don’t let the children leave without their two parents present. Thanks to the ‘Pepes’ the police manages to locate ‘Topo’ and kill him. ‘Candonga’ yields to the police. 
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, avoid leaving country, “Topo´s” death mob. 

Suggested Cuts:
01;08;41;19, 01;14;51;28, 01;22;29;28, 01;28;14;07
Length:
00;37;09;17 

EPISODE 73
Pablo confesses to Patricia that he is all alone since the men he trusted are either dead or in jail, so he decides to leave for the mountains to create a guerrilla group. The ‘Pepes’ kill all the men that at any point had something to do with Pablo Escobar. ‘Peluche’ is the victim of an attempt in his life while in prison that leaves him very wounded. Lucio and his paramilitary group go to Pablo´s house and take the money that was in the hideout ‘Peluche’ had there. Pablo asks for his son and tells him that from now on he has to be the man of the house and he has to take care of his mother and sister. Pablo sends a message that he is willing to turn himself in if he´s family is accepted in the United States and protected there. At that moment Pablo´s family suffer and attack from the ‘Pepes’ where they injure his mother.     
Short Synopsis:
 ‘Peluche’ gets a “letter bomb” in jail that leaves him critically injured. Pablo says he will capitulate if they offer protection for his family in another country. The ‘Pepes’ make a terrorist attack against Pablo´s family injuring his mother.  
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, serious injuries, terrorist’s attacks, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;10;32;12, 01;20;14;23, 01;28;54;25, 01;35;39;11
Length:
00;43;41;26                
                   
EPISODE 74 - Final Episode
Pablo is furious when he learns his mother has been hurt. The government organizes Pablo´s family travelling to the Germany but this is all a trap because the family is not received in the country and they have to travel back to Colombia and once back the government gives them protection. Pablo contacts his family and gives his son some instructions to contact the government, the search squadron try to trace the calls but they can´t. Pablo celebrates his birthday number forty four with his mother, sister and ‘Rastrojo’, his mother asks him to submit before something tragic happens but Pablo tells her he is going to the mountains to reorganize and get money to continue the war. Pablo is desperate to learn about his family so he makes a call from the place he is hiding, the call is traced by the search squadron who locate Pablo. Escobar tries to escape through the terrace but he is killed on December second, 1993 in the city of Medellin. 
Short Synopsis:
Pablo´s family is not accepted in Germany and they are returned to Colombia under the government´s protection. Pablo makes a call to his family which is traced by the search squadron, who locates him and slays him.  
Tags:
Colombian series, drug trafficking, boss, master, dollars, assassinations, family, government, terrorist’s attacks, Pablo Escobar´s death, mob. 
Suggested Cuts:
01;07;40;07, 01;14;28;21, 01;19;57;04, 01;28;15;18
Length:
00;40;59;18
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